
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  September 21, 2020 
 
To: Members of the General Service Conference 
 
From: Patrick Claymore, secretary, Conference Agenda Committee 
 
Re: Conference Agenda Committee Request for Theme Suggestions 
 
 

Dear Friends, 
 

The members of the 2000 Conference Agenda Committee, included in their report as an 
additional consideration that: 
 

“The staff secretary prepare a letter and form to be sent out annually in early 
August to all Conference members to gather suggestions for the Conference 
theme, presentations and workshop topics.” 

 

Theme, presentation and workshop topics for each General Service Conference are 
discussed by delegates during the week of the Conference.  
 
Theme, presentation and workshop topics revolve around basic principles of A.A. and can 
spark thought-provoking discussion at Area and district meetings as well.  Regions, areas 
and districts may incorporate discussion of these topics into workshops, meetings, pre-
Conference assemblies, etc.  This gives A.A. members the opportunity to participate and 
become more informed about A.A. 
 
The 2021 Conference Committee on Agenda will consider suggestions for a theme, 
presentation and workshop topics for 2022.  We hope that you will assist us by asking 
members in your area to offer suggestions for the theme, workshop and presentation topics 
for the 71st annual meeting of the General Service Conference next spring. 
 
Please send suggestions in by December 15, 2020.  A list of past Conference themes is 
enclosed for your reference, as well as a form for your convenience in submitting 
suggestions. 
 
 

 
Email Attachments: Suggestion Form (English, French and Spanish) and Conference 

Themes, 1951-2021 (English, French and Spanish) 
 


